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Site Number 
District Name

72-016-001

Map Referenced 72-016-001
Ttopo Map SJbley 1:24,000

1 .
2.
3.

Site M"*T«*» Osaeola County Courthouse
Village /Town/City SiKLey To\A/n«hip
Street Address SEJ corner 3rd Avenue and 8th Street
Leool Location OT . 28

County Osoeola

Rural township rang* ••ction 1/4 ••ction-1/4 t«ction
5. UTM Location:
6. Owner(s) Name _
7. Owner(s) Address.

. __ . etion-i/4 *«ction
15 ftnftt in0 277500 nothing 4808920 . Arrpngpless than 1 aa 

Qsceola County T^o^Td of Supervisors
Courthouse Iowa 51249

8. Use: present
(Street address)

Courthouse
(City)

original _
(State)

Courthouse
(Zip)

DESCRIPTION
E.N. Kinney, Architect

9. Date of Construction 1902-03 Architect/Builder C.E. Atkinson. Builder
10. Building Type: Dsingle family dwelling Dmultiple family dwelling Qcommercial 

Dindustrial Qeducationol Qother institutional &fpublic Qreligious Qagricultural
11. Exterior Walls: Qclapboard ^stone ^brick D board * batten Qshingles Dstucco 

nother_________________________________________________
12. Structural System: Qwood frame with interlocking joints

Dwood frame with light members (balloon frame) Qmasonry load-bearing walls
Diron frame Dsteel frame with curtain walls Dreinforced concrete
D other__________________________________________________

13. Condition: Dexcellent Sgood Qfoir Qdeteriorated
14. Integrity: Horiginal site Qmoved-if so, when?.

Notes on alterations, additions (with dates and architect, if known) and any other notable 
features of building and site:

Aluminum sash and doors, windows partially filled in - tower and original 
parapets removed 1961, parapets replaced.

15. Related Outbuildings and Property: Dbarn Dother farm structures
Dcarriage house Dgarage Dprivy Dother —————————————————————————

16. Is the building endangered' J2no Dyes-if so, why? ——————————————————

17. Surroundings of the building: Qopen land D woodland Qscattered outbuildings 
Ddensely built-up ^commercial D industrial [presidential Dother_________

18. Map 19. Photo
Roll- Frame .View



SIGNIFICANCE (Indicate sources of information for all statements)

2O. Architectural Significance
JSfa. Key structure/individually may qualify for the National Register
D b. Contributing structure DC. Not eligible/intrusion . ._. ^ _ ^

This courthouse admits no readily-definable style. Significant features 
include the entrance porch, with Reman Doric columns in acutis, and the oculi 
suntounting the windows above the porch. The interior is very well appointed 
(perhaps the nost noteworthy aspect of the building), with rotunda area set off 
from hallways by column screens. Note wide friezes encriched with medallions, 
oval opening in rotunda floor, wooden balusters and brass railings, tile 
flooring on first floor. Courtoom intact, including light fixtures.

Historical Significance Theme(s)——Politics/Government—— 
GJa. Key .structure/individually may qualify for the National Register 
Qb. Contributing structure DC. Not eligible/intrusion

This courthouse is locally significant as the historical focus of county 
government, and of the political power and prestige derived from the 
community's status as the county seat. As center of county government, 
an Iowa town was reasonably assured of economic and population growth, 
and a prominent role in local social and political life. The county 
courthouse represents a significant public investment in a structure 
built not simply for utilitarian purposes, but also as a monument as­ 
sociated with the historical ijnportance of county organization and de­ 
velopment.

See Continuation Sheet

22. Sources (for primary and secondary sources, give complete facts of publication: 
author, title, place of publication, date, etc.):

Andreas, A.T. Illustrated Historical Atlas of Iowa. Chicago: Andreas
Atlas Co., 1875. 

Pratt, Leltoy G. The Counties and Courthouses of Iowa. Mason City, Iowa:
Kllpto Printing and Office Supply CO., 1977. 

Stanek, Edward and Jacqueline. Iowa's Magnificent County Courthouses.
Des MDines: Wallace-Homestead Book Co., 1976.
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Site Number

OSCEOLA COUNTY

Jefferson Da vis, destined to be the President of the Confederacy, for 
a time had a career as a surveyor for the U. S. Government. In 1859, 
he surveyed the boundaries of the northwestern corner of Iowa and 
the southwestern corner of Minnesota. It is rumored that upon driving 
his steel stake, he expressed the opinion that within one hundred miles 
is the richest soil in the world. Osceola County lies within this radius, 
and the fertile land within its borders carries a monetary value 
considerably higher than was ever recognized during the time of 
Jefferson Davis. Immediately after the organization of Osceola County 
in 1871, the county assessor placed a value of $2 per acre on all land 
for the purpose of establishing a tax base.

Although Iowa was never visited by the famous Seminole Indian 
Chief of the Everglades, the name Osceola became a common word in 
the northwestern part of the state after the first convention and nom­ 
ination of Osceola County officers on July 4, 1872. The first courthouse 
was built the same year. It was a two-story frame building, built for 
$5,000, with shutters dressing all the windows.

During tlie early days after county organization, groups of profes­ 
sional "boodlers" occasionally became involved in county governments 
for the purpose of personal gain. Several of these men came into 
power in the first months after Osceola County organized. They were 
able to convince the honest county officers that their motives were 
purely to benefit the county. Before their motives were recognized for 
what they were, the "gang" managed to spend $22,000 of county 
money. They were taken to court and put under a bond which would 
be forfeited if their future performance was less than noble; 
whereupon they all left the county.

The first town site was Sibley, where all wagon trails pointed after 
the completion of the railroad there hi 1872. Sibley was also named as 
the county seat. The second courthouse was built in 1902. It had a 
clock in a cupola surmounted by a statue of Justice. The brick building 
was remodeled in the 1920s and again in 1961. Over the years, the 
courthouse lost first its statue and clock, and finally its entire cupola. 
This solid brick and stone structure still serves the public.

Stanek p^r

1Jook °0- 1976.
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